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RE: #33759 Ceasia Williams - Houston

Christopher Grettano <chris.grettano@theservicecompanies.com>
Tue 6/9/2020 12:08 PM
To:  Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>; Debbie McKee
<Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>

Marisela,
 
She called me to say she didn’t want to work with the client anymore.   The client also agreed to not have her
back.  There are no other jobs to staff her on.
 
Chris Grettano
Regional Vice President Operations
Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
165 Main St. | Woodbridge, NJ 07095

O: 862.338.9331   M: 732.232.0955
E: chris.grettano@theservicecompanies.com

 
 
From: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Debbie McKee <Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>; Christopher Gre�ano
<chris.gre�ano@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: #33759 Ceasia Williams - Houston
 
Hi Debbie,

Can we go ahead and term her due to COVID-19 or do you want to keep her on the ac�ve roster?
 
Marisela DelaCruz
Senior Human Resources Generalist, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
303 Hegenberger Rd. - Suite 300 | Oakland, CA 94621

O: 415.813.6688   M: 415.940.9254
E: marisela.delacruz@theservicecompanies.com
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From: Debbie McKee <Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:06 PM
To: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>; Christopher Gre�ano
<chris.gre�ano@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: #33759 Ceasia Williams - Houston
 
Hi Marisela
Her last day was 6/1 at the request of the client.   There are no other assignments for her at this
time. 
 
Thank you
 

Debbie McKee

Senior Operations Manager

The Service Companies | Hospitality Services Division

165 Main Street | Woodbridge, NJ 07095

O: 732.993.7235   M: 908.531.8986

E: debbie.mckee@theservicecompanies.com

If you need to reach us before or after business hours, please call our 24 hour answering service at 1-800-236-2276 x 2207. 
 

From: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:05 PM
To: Debbie McKee <Debbie.McKee@theservicecompanies.com>; Christopher Gre�ano
<chris.gre�ano@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Fw: #33759 Ceasia Williams - Houston
 
Hi all,
 
Is this EE s�ll ac�vely working? I don't see any shi�s for this week.
 
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
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From: NIkki Bernal <nikki.bernal@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:01 PM
To: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: Dana Placide <dana.placide@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: #33759 Ceasia Williams - Houston
 
Hi Marisela, 
 
Ceasia was hired on 8//2016 and then terminated on 7/12/2019
 
She was later rehired on 03/03/20
 
She filed an U/E claim - would you know why she was terminated the first �me in July of 2019?  Is she
s�ll truly ac�ve? 
 
Thank you! 
 
 

 

Nikki Bernal 

Corporate Director of Human Resources - Eastern Region 

The Service Companies

2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

O: 786-237-2200   M: 305-987-4110

E: nikki.bernal@theservicecompanies.com
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